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SUBJECT: Escapee Program Report.

Mr. Stassen t s office thought you would be
interested in this report prepared by the Escapee
Program on its activities for use by the  working 
_gr • m aki t	 of the Escapee
Iógram in meeting the objectives of NSC 86/1.

The basicbasic report is indicated by Tab I. Ad-
ditional. background material is found under Tab 2.
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MEMORANDUM FOR: OCB - Mr. O'Connor

FROM:
	

FDA/REF - Laurence A. Dawson

SUBJECT:
	

Escapee Program Report

I refer to the Terms of Reference for Examination of the Effective-
ness of the Escapee Program in Meeting the Objectives of NSC 86/1 1 dated

December 2, 1953.

In accordance with your request, there are attached copies of a
report on the activities of the Escapee Program since its authorization
in April, 1952.

The report

Part 1

Part 2

Part 3

Is prepared in three sections:

- Summary statement.

- Supplementary narrative material providing
detailed analyses of Program operations.

- Charts and statistical data.

Additional materials comprising the basic documents of the Program
can be forwarded to you in single copy for the use of the Committee as
necessary. Although the report is complete and detailed, it is recognized
that in a study as comprehensive as that now in progress, some specialized
information may be required which has not been included in this report
due to the brief period available for its preparation. You may be assured
of the cooperation of this office in meeting any requests of this nature.
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